From: Adam Johnson

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Gala, Chetan; CINWD AcctsReceivable
Cc: Doug Watson

Subject: Proof of Payment-Purafil, Inc. - Docket # EPCRA-04-2024-2002(b)
Date: Monday, November 4, 2024 12:01:23 PM

Attachments: Transaction Details 11 04 2024 12 00.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Please see the attached proof of payment.

Respondent: Purafil, Inc.
Docket #: EPCRA-04-2024-2002(b)

Thank you,

Adam Johnson

Purafil, Filtration Group
Making the world safer, healthier & more productive

2654 Weaver Way

Doraville, GA 30340 U.S.A.
Direct: +1 770.825.7344
www.Purafil.com

Facebook | Twitter | YouTube

NOTICE: The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only
for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use
of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising
therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender
and delete the material from any information technology.
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Status

FILTRATION
GROUP

Completed

Transaction Information

Account Number/Name

736916938/PURAFIL, INC.

Branch Location/Bank Name/Bank ID

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. (IL)/JJPMORGAN

CHASE BANK, N.A./071000013

.l,l?}inrgan

Transaction made from Template

Environmental Protection Agency

Method Payment Amount Value Date
Wire USD 27,934.23 11/04/2024
Bank to Bank Transfer Beneficiary Bank Country
No UNITED STATES - US
Routing/Reference Information
Beneficiary Beneficiary Bank
Account Number United States FED ABA
68010727 021030004
US Environmental Protection Agency ~ TREAS NYC/FUNDS TRANSFER
UNITED STATES - US DIVISION
WASHINGTON,DC
UNITED STATES - US
No ID
Last Validation: ~ 08/05/2024 12:50 PM
Bank To Bank
Charges Priority
Remitter No
Notes
*For Internal Use Only*
Docket No. EPCRA-04-2024-2002(b)
Date Created Transaction ID Bank Reference Settlement Reference
11/01/2024 01:59 PM EDT 139224532 1358200309J0O0000 FED Ref:
1104MMQFMP2N006936
Printed On: 11/04/2024 12:00 PM EST Page 1 of 1






